

Unitarian Universalist Association Board of Trustees  
Additional Changes Suggested by Sue Radwan  
Near Final Draft Ends Statements  
June, 2013

1.0 Global End

A healthy Unitarian Universalist community that is alive with transforming power, moving our communities and the world towards more love, justice, and peace in a manner which assures institutional sustainability.

- 1.1 Congregations and communities are covenanted, accountable, healthy, and mission driven.
- 1.2 Congregations are better able to achieve their missions and to spread awareness of Unitarian Universalist ideals and principles through their participation in covenanted networks of Unitarian Universalist congregations and communities.
- 1.3 **Our faith community** is intentionally inclusive, multigenerational and multicultural.
- 1.4 **Our faith community** engages in partnerships to counter systems of power, privilege and oppression.
- 1.5 Congregations have and use Unitarian Universalist Association resources to deepen the spiritual and religious exploration by people in their communities, to enhance the ministry of their members and to improve the operation of the congregations.
- 1.6 There is an increase in the number of people served by Unitarian Universalist congregations and communities.
- 1.7 There is an increase in the number of **mutually covenanted** Unitarian Universalist congregations and communities.
- 1.8 There is an increase in the number of inspired ordained and lay religious leaders equipped to effectively start and sustain new Unitarian Universalist communities.
- 1.9 Unitarian Universalist institutions are healthy, vital, collaborative partners invested in the future of Unitarian Universalism, its principles and theologies.

**Comment [D1]:** Are we comfortable with the term "our faith community?"

**Comment [D2]:** Are we comfortable with the term "our faith community?"

**Comment [D3]:** Do we want to include the words "mutually covenanted"?

**Comment [D4]:** From Linda & Donna: Do we include "and communities?" We did not discuss this on the calls, so this is a new question to the Board.